Joleen Kaminski

From: CLRInfo

Sent: April 17, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Ken McCormack

Cc: Paul Strangway; Joleen Kaminski

Subject: COVID 19 Update: April 17 (2)
Attachments: Canada-enacts-wage-subsidy-legislation.pdf
Importance: High

CLR Members,

One of our members shared the attached brief from Norton Rose Fulbright. This member felt it is the most
comprehensive explanation of the Canadian Emergency Wage Subsidy(CEWS) program that he has seen so far and
suggested | share it with the rest of our membership. With all the information being released, figuring out how to apply
and determining eligibility can be confusing. Perhaps this brief will assist you.

Sincerely,
Ken McCormack | President & CEO

Construction Labour Relations Association (CLRA) of BC
97 — Sixth Street, New Westminster, BC V3L 5H8
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CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended for
review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.



